
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 23, 2024 – 9:00 AM 

The regular meeting of the Cambria Community Healthcare District will be held at 
Old Cambria Grammar School, 1350 Main Street Cambria, California. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88171731112 
 Meeting ID: 881 7173 1112 Passcode: 085548 

+16694449171,,83472787498# US
+16699006833,,83472787498# US (San Jose)

AGENDA 

A. OPENING
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Motion to allow the board to conduct the board meeting within the AB2449 guidelines.
4. Establishment of a quorum

B. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
1. Members of the public wishing to address the Board on matters other than scheduled

items may do so when recognized by the President of the Board of Directors Cecilia
Montalvo. Presentations are limited to a maximum of three minutes per person.

C. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve Minutes from February 27, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.

D. REPORTS
1. Operations Report: Interim Supervisors Paul Hoover, Michael, Bryant and Tim Nurge
2. Administrative/Financial Review: Linda Hendy
3. Committee Reports:

a. President’s Report: Cecilia Montalvo
b. Property & Facilities / Facility Project Ad-Hoc: Bruce Mumper
c. Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach: Dawn Kulesa
d. Finance: Iggy Fedoroff
e. Development Committee: Laurie Mileur

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88171731112


E. REGULAR BUSINESS
1. Fiscal year 2022-2023 Annual Audit
2. Operations Manager and Supervisor Job Descriptions and Compensation
3. General Obligation Bond

F. DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

G. ADJOURNMENT
The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Healthcare District
will be held on May 28, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. at the Old Cambria Grammar School, 1350 Main Street
Cambria, California.

Copies of the monthly agenda, staff reports and written materials provided to the Board of Directors for 
Open Session agenda items may be obtained online at www.cambria-healthcare.org, and are also 
available at the District office located at 2511 Main Street, Cambria, during regular business hours. Closed-
session items are not available for public review. Any changes or additions to the agenda will be posted 
at the District office and on the District website. 

Note: While board members may not engage in dialog with the public during the board meeting, individual 
members may choose to incorporate an answer to a question posed by the public during their discussion 
of an agenda item. 

http://www.cambria-healthcare.org/


 

 
  

 

A)  OPENING: 
1) The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 
2) President Montalvo led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
3) Motion to allow the board to conduct meetings within the AB2449 guidelines. Director 

Mumper motioned to approve, Director Mileur seconded, Board approved 5/0. 
4) Board of Directors members Cecilia Montalvo, Laurie Mileur, Bruce Mumper, and Iggy 

Fedoroff were present. Director Dawn Kulesa was present via Zoom. Also, present were 
Administrator Linda Hendy, Interim Supervisor Michael Bryant, Interim Supervisor Tim Nurge, 
and Office Manager Simone Rathbun.  Jon Isom, Bond Advisor, was present via Zoom. 
 

B)  PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
       Three members of the public were present.  

 
C) CONSENT AGENDA 

The Minutes from the February 27, 2024 Regular Board Meeting were submitted for review and 
approval. Director Kulesa noted that under Agenda item E.3(c), it should state the committee will 
be addressing stroke prevention in May, not February. Director Mumper motioned to approve 
the Minutes with this correction, Director Mileur seconded, Board approved 5/0. 

 
D) REPORTS 

1. Operations Report: Interim Supervisor Bryant presented the monthly report. Ambulance 
transport activities were discussed for February. The BoundTree Medical license renewal 
process has been finalized. San Luis Ambulance responded to zero calls in the District area 
during February, with the District responding to a total of 6 calls in the San Luis Ambulance 
coverage area. Highway 1 is expected to re-open in late Spring. Interim Supervisor Nurge 
stated that two new Reserves EMTs will be placed on the Districts hiring list. The District will 
participate in Annual Verification Training (AVT) with Cambria Fire, to ensure the required 
EMS skills are current. Supervisor Hoover reported that backup units will be placed into first-
out service to keep all ambulances well-maintained.  Interim Supervisor Bryant has prepared 
a list of locations with AED units in the community and will schedule inspections for battery 
replacement.   
 

2. Administrative/Financial Review:   The monthly financials for February were reported.  The 
AFG Grant was submitted; grant awards are anticipated to be announced in September. The 
2022-2023 audit will be presented in April. Administrator Hendy provided an analysis of 
ambulance revenue by insurance payer.  The UnitedHealthcare clearinghouse cyberattack 
and its initial effects on District medical billing were discussed, noting that delayed claims 
were submitted to Medicare on March 25, 2024. 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

March 26, 2024  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

 



 

 
 

3. Committee Reports: 
a. President’s Report – President Montalvo stated she had received an email from Dr. 

Griffith regarding the vacant medical office space located in the Linn building. The need 
for X-ray and lab services in Cambria was discussed.  

b. Property & Facilities/Facility Project Ad-Hoc:  Director Mileur stated that the Committee 
met and prepared agenda items for Board discussion. 

c. Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach: Director Kulesa stated that 99% of businesses in 
Cambria now have the Resource Guides, receiving very positive community responses.  
Stroke awareness is listed as an agenda item. 

d. Finance: Director Fedoroff stated that the Committee met, and he has no additional 
information to add regarding the monthly financials. Director Fedoroff stated that he is 
very appreciative of the operations and administrative team working together for the 
District. 

e. Development Committee:  Director Mileur stated that the Committee did not meet in 
February. However, Director Mileur and the District received notification that the 
community project funding grant request submitted by the District for the first phase of 
the new ambulance station was awarded one million dollars.  Administrator Hendy and 
Director Mileur will attend an informational webinar on grant funding.  
 

E) REGULAR BUSINESS 
1. Proposed new ambulance facility and General Obligation Bond. Bond Advisor, Jon Isom 

presented the General Obligation Bond analysis and information about the potential for 
conducting a tracking poll.  Director Fedoroff noted that the last time this was done, 
community members did not respond positively to being polled, adding that the voters want 
information, not a poll.  Director Fedoroff suggested that the $10,000 would be better spent 
on mailings giving the community information, as opposed to asking them to take a poll. Isom 
commented that voter turnout will be different for this election since it is a Presidential 
election. The reduction of the size of the project as well as the federal grant funding should 
be indications to the community that the District heard their concerns and has now come 
back with a smaller bond request. In addition, there will be a measure on the California ballot 
in November that if approved would require only a 55% voter majority for bond measures., 
The measure would apply retroactively to the November 2024 election results. Director 
Mileur made a motion to utilize funds for public information material and move, to place a 
General Obligation Bond on the November 2024 ballot with an estimated filing fee of $19,000, 
which would be incurred during the next fiscal year. Director Mumper seconded; the Board 
approved 5/0. 

 
2. Community health message, Stroke warning signs. Director Kulesa presented a proposed 

design for a magnet to be distributed throughout the community with warning signs of a 
stroke. Director Fedoroff recommended distributing these through CHC and Coastal Pines 
Medical Group. President Montalvo recommended doubling the number of magnets 
proposed since they will always be relevant. Director Fedoroff motioned to authorize the 
concept and printing of the magnets, and contacting the two healthcare providers to 
determine the numbers needed, Director Mileur seconded, and the Board approved 5/0. 
 
 



3. Performance review of management structure – Interim Supervisor Bryant provided a recap 
of the current management structure with three interim supervisors. Noting that each 
Supervisor contributes different skill sets and that tasks have been divided due to the amount 
and scope of work required by supervisory positions.  Interim Supervisor Bryant added the 
only thing missing is a true chain of command for operations.  It was suggested to have one 
Director, and two Supervisors, which would help to eliminate miscommunication. Interim 
Supervisor Nurge added that staff meetings, supervision, and outreach efforts are a few areas 
that are currently paused. He also added that having a Director would help with 
communication with the County, as opposed to representatives not knowing who to contact. 
President Montalvo asks for Board approval for the proposed operations management 
structure and will provide an updated salary schedule at the next meeting. President 
Montalvo noted, however, that she might recommend a different title for the 
proposed “director” position.  Director Fedoroff motioned to approve, Director Kulesa 
seconded, Board approved 5/0.

4. Facility repair –Director Mumper presented two flooring replacement quotes to remove the 
900 square feet of carpeting and replace it with laminate. Director Mileur motioned to 
approve vendors North County Flooring Outlet in the amount of $5,707.91 and R.E. Holland 
in the amount of $3,405.25, Director Fedoroff seconded, Board approved 5/0.

F) DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Audit 
Operations Management Salary Schedule 

G) ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 11:09 am.



 
OPERATIONS REPORT 

Board of Directors Meeting 
April 23, 2024 

 
 

Staff Report: Interim Operation Supervisors Michael Bryant, Tim Nurge, and Paul Hoover 
Operations report for March 2024. 
 
Supervisor Bryant: 
 
Transport Activity Report:  

• Compared to March 2023, there was a decrease of 17 incidents and an increase of 1 
transport. 

o This decrease in incidents is attributed to San Luis Ambulance adding Medic-94, 
reducing "move up and cover" requests into their service area. 

Response Times and Delays: 

• 100% of calls in March 2024 were responded to within 10 minutes. 

• 100% of Rural calls in March 2024 were responded to within 30 minutes.  
  
Equipment/ Medications: 
 

• Expired supplies and medications have been replaced. 

• Supply room and ambulances are fully stocked 

• A new IV Fluid Warmer has been installed in Unit 22 and is working well. All 4 units are now 
equipped with IV warmers.  

• The District's Radio Sta�on Authoriza�on license through the FCC was renewed. As a public 
agency, the District was not subject to a processing fee. 

 

San Luis Ambulance (SLA) Transports/Coverage: 

• SLA had 0 responses within the CCHD service area. 

• SLA was dispatched to "move up and cover" Cambria 4 times (Code 8) totaling 4 hours and 
21 minutes of coverage. 

• CCHD crews responded to 3 (Code 3) and 1 (Code 2) calls within the SLA service area. 

• CCHD was dispatched to "move up and cover" the SLA service area 46 times (Code 8) 
totaling 17 hours and 25 minutes of coverage. 

 

 

 



 Code 3 Call - Emergency call that requires the use of lights and sirens to respond 
 Code 2 Call - Emergency call that does not require the use of lights and sirens to 

respond 
 Code 8 Call - Ambulance is staged (parked) between 2 response areas 

Monterey County Calls: 

• CCHD responded to 0 calls in Monterey County (March 2024), this represents no additional 
change compared to March 2023. 

• CCHD remains the only ALS agency covering the southern coastal area of Monterey County. 
• District staff are actively monitoring Caltrans updates regarding the Highway 1 closure, 

which is currently projected to reopen in late spring 2024. 
• The District’s response area remains unaffected by the latest slides and will continue to 

respond to calls up to Limekiln State Park, approximately 45 miles north of Cambria. 

SLO County Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA):   

• There are no updates for March of 2024 

Supervisor Nurge: 

Employees and Staffing: 

• Staffing – Supervisor Nurge is scheduled to be out on FMLA and is currently working with 
Supervisor Bryant and Supervisor Hover to cover scheduling and additional tasks while on 
leave.   
 

• Recruitment- In March the District hired a new Reserve EMT, Ismael Canas, who has 
completed his required training and is available to cover open shifts.   

 
• Training:  

o On March 25th the District successfully hosted Cambria Fire for Paramedic Skills 
Training - Advanced Verification Training (AVT).  
 

o Supervisor Nurge is working with Cambria Fire to coordinate a second training 
session to include Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) and Pediatric 
Advanced Life Support (PALS) certifications.  

 
o All employees were assigned their Annual Field Staff Training in Vector Solutions. 

The required training is important for safety and risk management and follows the 
compliance guidelines set by the Districts liability insurer SDRMA. 

Scheduling:  

• Vector Scheduling implemented in July of 2023 is currently being reevaluated for its 
effectiveness for District use. Supervisor Nurge has created a cloud-based Google 
document that will be used in conjunction with Vector Scheduling for a two-month trial 
basis and will report to the Board of Directors before signing an annual renewal with Vector 
Scheduling. The District could see a potential cost saving of $3,000 if the subscription is not 
renewed.  



 
Computer IT:  

• CalTech Computers has successfully installed a new router and a 6-access point WiFi at the 
Districts facility, connected administrative computers and operations tablets, and will 
provide proactive support such as complete user data cloud backup, file recovery, manage 
antivirus, monitor hardware failures and provide remote or on-site computer support. 

 
Supervisor Hoover: 
 
Ambulance Unit Performance/Maintenance: 

• Unit-18 experienced mechanical issues while returning from a hospital transport and was 
towed to the District parking lot. The unit was pulled from service and later towed to Borjon 
for repairs. Supervisor Hoover will provide ongoing updates when required repairs are 
identified. Unit 20 was placed into service as Medic-12. 

• Routine maintenance and oil change will be scheduled for Unit 22 when Unit 18 is back in 
service.  

Equipment/ Medications:  

• The required first-quarter narcotics report was submitted to SLO County EMSA. 
• The medication Midazolam in a 5mg/1/ml vial was on backorder for the entire SLO County 

EMS, local agencies including CCHD purchased a 10mg/2ml vial, while the vial is larger the 
EMS professionals use the prescribed patient dosage. In an attempt to use the current stock 
on hand, the District submitted a request for a three-month waiver to allow the use of the 
medication Midazolam, a sedative, in a 10mg/2ml vial. The request was approved by SLO 
County Chief Medical Officer, Dr. Mulkerin, and SLO County EMSA. 

• Following SLO County requirements all units are appropriately stocked with required 
medications.  

Facility/Station Repairs:  

• Supervisor Hoover has ordered a vanity for the new crew shower room. 
• A small water leak in the administrative kitchen has been repaired. 
• The reverse osmosis systems are scheduled for annual maintenance.  
• Flooring materials have been ordered to replace the carpet in building 2515.  

 

 

Community Outreach: 

• Supervisor Nurge is partnering with Board Member Kulesa to provide the next health article 
to include information on Stress and Sleep.  
 

 



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 1

03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

0

4

-4Medical Transports

Local Patients
Non-Local Patients

Trauma Transports
Stand-bys
Public Assists/Relations

Traffic Accidents

Total Incidents

Total Patients

Total Transports

58
0

37
1
0

27
11

38

38126

Hospital Destinations

French 14
Sierra Vista
Twin Cities
Rendezvous w/Heli

22
2
0

Facility Not-Listed 0

Monterey County Responses

Medical Transports
Trauma Transports
Dry Runs

Total Incidents

0
0

0

46
1

33
6
0

109

26
13

39

39

16
21
2
0
0

2024 20242023 2023

Walk-in Public Relations 21

-12
1 5

0-1

2024
0
0
0

0

-1
2

1

1

2
-1
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

-17

Change Change

Change

2024 2023 Change

2023

Year-to-Date Comparison
Ambulance Response Statistics 

Total Responses
Patients Transported
Total Dry Runs

Stand-bys

294
126
62

102

508
140
112

249

2024 2023
-214
-14
-50

-147

Total Monterey County Incidents 2 1 1

 Incident Totals  Transport Totals

Change

Stand-bys 0 0 0

STEMI Center (French) 00 0
Trauma Center (Sierra Vista) 47 3

Dry Runs - CX Enroute 188 -10

Dry Runs - CX Enroute 33 63 -30

Dry Runs - w/Treatment 1014

Dry Runs - w/Treatment 28 49 -21

JanuaryFrom 2024 March 31 2024to

Total Dry Runs 2823 -5

Rev. 03-19



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 2
03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

San Luis Ambulance Activity

Code 3 calls    
(calls into CCHD response area)

Code 8             4

Code 11           0

Code 2 calls    0

0

Cambria Community Healthcare District Activity

Code 3 calls    
(calls into SLAS response area)

Code 8             46

Code 11           0

Code 2 calls    1

3

Total time SLAS covered CCHD area =

Total time CCHD covered SLAS area = hrs mins17 25

Total time CCHD committed to other incidents (Month) = hrs mins82 50

hrs mins4 21

Definitions:

Code 8 : Cover two areas

Example:     -Code 8 Villa Creek means covering Morro Bay response area and Cambria response 
area

-Code 8 Hwy 46 Summit means covering Cambria response area and covering North 
County response area (i.e. Paso Robles, Templeton, Atascadero and outlying areas)

Code 11 : Covering one area

-Code 11 Morro Bay means we are now only covering the Morro Bay response area 
(i.e. Cayucos, Morro Bay, Los Osos)

Code 2 : Non-Emergency Call

Code 3 : Emergency Call

Example:     

}

}

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

Time-On-Task : TOT Refers to the amount of time committed to a call or task, more specifically, this is the amount 
of time a unit is unavailable to respond to a call in the District’s response area only. Units may still 
be available for calls outside the District’s response area during TOT periods depending on SLO 
County needs for mutual aid.

Rev. 02-21



  
Administrator/Finance Report 

Board of Directors Meeting 
April 23, 2024 

 
 
 

Staff Report: Linda Hendy, Administrator/Finance 
 

 
Finance: 
Reporting financial performance for March and the year-to-date fiscal year 2023/2024. 
 
Income Statement: 
March 2024 Monthly/Year-To-Date vs Budget 
 

o Income: 
 

• March net ambulance billing of $60,318 was favorable to budget in the amount of $24,264.  
o Line Item- Sent to Collections and Bad Debt are favorable to budget the month of March 

and year-to-date. Receivable accounts are successfully managed by the Office Manager.  
o Ambulance transport activity was 39 vs 45 budgeted. 

 

 

The District received general and special taxes in the amount of $53,351. Year-to-date tax receipts 
are unfavorable to the budget in the amount of $67,592. The District anticipates tax revenues will 
be received through June to meet budgeted amounts.  
 

• Other Income: No transports were provided to Monterey County in March. GEMT program 
reimbursements are included in Ambulance revenue.   

 
 

o Expense: 
 

Total expenses in March were $19,042 favorable to budget.   
 

• Payroll Expenses: In March payroll expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $9,392. The 
District utilized part-time Reserve employees during March to cover vacant shifts, resulting in a 
decrease in full-time payroll expenses and an increase in part-time expenses.  
 

• Operating Expenses: March operating expenses were unfavorable to budget in the amount of $439. 
The District purchased training gear to support the ongoing required training for District EMS 
employees. Training items include a cricothyrotomy simulator, an Infant IO infusion trainer, and a 
chest and needle decompression trainer.  
 

• Fleet Expenses:  March expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $5,610. Expense line-
item fuel is contributing to the favorable variance, with a decrease in transports and dispatched 
code 8 move-up and cover, fuel supply costs decreased.   

 

• Other Expenses:  March expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $4,480. The District 
participates in the PP-GEMT program with a current cost-shared expense unfavorable to budget, 
year-to-date in the amount of $20,010.    

 
 

o Net Income: The March financials reflect a favorable net income vs budget for the month in the amount of 
$5,512 and a favorable year-to-date net income versus budget in the amount of $60,532. 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 



 
o Delayed Claim Processing: On February 21, 2024, United Healthcare (UHC) was a victim of a cyberattack, 

UHC owns and operates Change Healthcare, a clearinghouse used by multiple billing software companies 
including MP Cloud Technologies the software the District utilizes for all Medicare billing.  

 
• Update: Electronic claims submission is back up and running through a new Optum iEDI (intelligent 

electronic data interchange) clearinghouse.  On April 9, 2024, the District began receiving back 
payments for Medicare claims. While the District can submit claims and has begun receiving 
delayed payments for Medicare transports, Office Manager Rathbun is unable to receive ERAs 
(electronic remittance advice) through the billing software MP Cloud. Additional information is 
needed to continue the claim reconciliation process for reimbursements. Office Manager Rathbun 
routinely logs onto the District's operating account to pull deposit information which identifies 
insurance provider information for payment posting. (Medicare, Blue Shield, Blue Cross, 
UnitedHealthcare, etc.). MP Cloud Technologies is sending weekly updates regarding the delayed 
payment ERAs.  
 

o Ambulance Revenue Analysis: The below analysis identifies the year, payer, and net payment received. 
Year-to-date transports for 2024 July-March reflect a decrease from prior years. Contributing factors 
include a decrease in code 8 calls for move-up and cover of SLO Ambulance, and closure of Highway One 
through to Monterey County.   
 

 Transport numbers by year:  
2022 2023 2024 
447 485 443 
-4 -42  

 
 By Payer Net Payment July-March

2022 Medicare 192,270.20              
2023 Medicare 220,626.81              
2024 Medicare 196,422.80              

2022 CenCal - Medi-Cal 40,967.15                
2023 CenCal - Medi-Cal 48,303.56                
2024 CenCal - Medi-Cal 44,995.90                

2022 Insurance 351,081.64              
2023 Insurance 323,957.31              
2024 Insurance 301,764.33              

2022 Self-Pay 5,000.00                  
2023 Self-Pay 1,400.00                  
2024 Self-Pay 8,625.02                  

2022 Monterey 16,500.00                
2023 Monterey 33,000.00                
2024 Monterey 34,000.00                



 March  March July - March July - March

 Actual  Budget Variance YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance
Ambulance Revenue

Ambulance Billings 234,245               255,214             (20,969)              2,665,870               2,890,342               (224,473)            
Prior Year Income -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Total Ambulance Income 234,245               255,214             (20,969)              2,665,870               2,890,342               (224,473)            
Insurance Adjustments/Contra (173,927)             (189,161)            15,234                (1,955,958)              (2,164,007)             208,049              
Sent to Collections -                        (20,000)              20,000                (17,100)                    (56,000)                   38,900                
Bad Debt -                        (10,000)              10,000                (6,350)                      (24,000)                   17,650                
Ambulance Income 60,318                 36,054               24,264                686,462                   646,336                  40,126                

Tax Income
General Tax 29,075                 37,000               (7,925)                 441,871                   460,000                  (18,129)              
Special Assessment Tax 34,993                 50,000               (15,007)              452,765                   525,160                  (72,395)              
Total Tax Income 64,067                 87,000               (22,933)              894,635                   985,160                  (90,525)              

Other Income
Monterey Contract -                        4,000                  (4,000)                 34,000                     34,000                    -                      
Rental Income 300                       300                     -                      900                           900                          -                      
Misc. Income 25                         100                     (75)                      15,037                     900                          14,137                
GEMT Reimbursement -                        10,000               (10,000)              2,802                       50,000                    (47,198)              
Bad Debt Recovery -                        700                     (700)                    2,866                       5,900                       (3,034)                 
Grant Income -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Interest Income 28                         115                     (87)                      1,627                       1,035                       592                      
Donations -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Donations -Amb. Procurement -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Total Other Income 353                       15,215               (14,862)              57,231                     92,735                    (35,504)              

Total Income 124,738               138,269             (13,531)              1,638,328               1,724,231               (85,902)              

Payroll Expenses
Administration 15,209                 23,882               8,672                  170,711                   214,937                  44,226                
Full Time Employees 61,899                 65,135               3,236                  494,279                   586,218                  91,939                
Part Time Employees 13,984                 11,393               (2,591)                 173,922                   102,536                  (71,386)              
Payroll Tax Expense 4,584                   5,788                  1,205                  27,814                     52,095                    24,281                
Employee Medical/Dental 20,113                 18,000               (2,113)                 149,974                   150,000                  26                        
PERS Pension Expense 10,073                 10,833               760                      88,270                     97,500                    9,230                  
PERS - Unfunded Liability 12,756                 12,923               167                      114,822                   116,307                  1,485                  
Uniforms 322                       750                     428                      3,447                       6,750                       3,303                  
Workers Comp. Insurance -                        -                      -                      50,350                     53,432                    3,082                  
Retiree Health 8,673                   8,300                  (373)                    72,971                     70,500                    (2,471)                 
Total Payroll Expense 147,613               157,005             9,392                  1,346,560               1,450,275               103,715              

Operating Expenses
Contacted Services -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Audit Fees -                        -                      -                      5,000                       30,500                    25,500                
Billing Services -                        700                     700                      4,832                       6,300                       1,468                  
Other -                        450                     450                      3,300                       13,150                    9,850                  
Payroll Services 412                       600                     188                      4,276                       5,600                       1,324                  
Total Contracted Services 412                       1,750                  1,338                  17,408                     55,550                    38,142                

Dues and Subscriptions 290                       200                     (90)                      10,888                     18,900                    8,012                  
Education/Travel/Mileage 85                         350                     265                      1,678                       2,950                       1,272                  
Facility Maintenance 172                       1,000                  828                      40,376                     47,000                    6,624                  
Legal 1,250                   1,000                  (250)                    18,059                     9,000                       (9,059)                 
Liability Insurance -                        -                      -                      44,334                     46,839                    2,505                  
License/Permits 250                       500                     250                      9,513                       4,500                       (5,013)                 
Office and Computer Supplies 1,204                   1,235                  31                        13,402                     11,315                    (2,087)                 
Storage -                        -                      -                      720                           720                          -                      
Training 2,083                   250                     (1,833)                 2,464                       2,250                       (214)                    
Utilities 3,079                   2,100                  (979)                    24,096                     18,700                    (5,396)                 
Total Operating Expenses 8,824                   8,385                  (439)                    182,938                   217,724                  34,786                

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Summary of Revenues and Expenses

MARCH 2023, and Year-To-Date JULY-MARCH 2023/2024

Page 1



 March  March July - March July - March

 Actual  Budget Variance YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Summary of Revenues and Expenses

MARCH 2023, and Year-To-Date JULY-MARCH 2023/2024

Fleet Expenses:
Communication Equipment -                        -                      -                      1,089                       1,000                       (89)                      
Fuel 1,804                   3,500                  1,696                  21,630                     31,500                    9,870                  
Unit - 18 -                        500                     500                      6,131                       4,500                       (1,631)                 
Unit - 20 -                        350                     350                      218                           3,150                       2,932                  
Unit - 21 -                        -                      -                      2,909                       2,000                       (909)                    
Unit - 22 3,686                   3,686                  0                          17,952                     29,491                    11,539                
Interest Expense -                        -                      -                      503                           1,064                       561                      
Medical Supplies/Equipment 1,936                   5,000                  3,064                  40,769                     45,000                    4,231                  
Total Fleet Expenses 7,427                   13,036               5,610                  91,200                     117,705                  26,504                

Total Operating Expenses 16,251                 21,421               5,170                  274,138                   335,429                  61,290                

Other Expenses
Bank and Credit Card Charges 452                       300                     (152)                    2,789                       2,600                       (189)                    
Bond Expense -                        -                      -                      19,583                     31,600                    12,017                
Contingency/Outreach/Public Ed. 68                         400                     333                      17,422                     15,300                    (2,122)                 
Equipment -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Miscellaneous -                        300                     300                      921                           2,700                       1,779                  
QAF Fee -                        4,000                  4,000                  32,010                     12,000                    (20,010)              
Sales Tax 120                       120                     -                      857                           1,040                       183                      
Total Other Expenses 640                       5,120                  4,480                  73,582                     65,240                    (8,342)                 

Total Expenses 164,504               183,546             19,042                1,694,281               1,850,944               156,663              

Net Operating Income (39,766)                (45,278)              5,512                  (55,953)                    (126,713)                 70,760                

Other Income/Expense
Grant /Equipment  Procurement -                        -                      -                      45,572                     55,800                    (10,228)              
Covid Relief -                        -                      -                      -                            -                           -                      
Total Other Income -                        -                      -                      45,572                     55,800                    (10,228)              

Net Income (39,766)                (45,278)              5,512                  (10,381)                    (70,913)                   60,532                

Page 2



Pacific Premier Bank Operating Account
Beginning Balance 174,460.25$             
Income 117,609.92               
Tax Income
Less Checking Expenses (179,909.19)             
Bank Fee(s) (6.10)                        
Ending Balance 112,154.88$     

Pacific Premier Bank Money Market Account
Reserve Account
Beginning Balance 220,061.76$             
Transfer from Operating Accont 27.96                       
Interest -                           
Ending Balance 220,089.72$     

Local Agency Investment Fund Account 
Operating Reserves
Beginning Balance 58,552.28$               
Transfer from Operating Account -                           
Interest -                           
Ending Balance 58,552.28$       

ALL ACCOUNTS TOTAL 390,796.88$     

PPB Trust Account
Beginning Balance 65,652.74$               
Deposit 27.69                       
Less Checking Expense (2,400.00)                 
Bank fee (paper statement) (2.00)                        
Withdrawal  payables(Qgiv) -                           
Ending Balance 63,278.43$       

Accounts Prior Year Total Comparison (Not including Trust Acount)
MARCH 2024 390,796.88$             
MARCH 2023 500,752.79$             
Difference (109,955.91)$           

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Monthly Banking Financial Report 

MARCH 2024



Cambria Community Healthcare District
Transaction Detail by  Account

March 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, April 15, 2024   1/2

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11200 PP (5645) Operating

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3168 Antonio Mercado February yard work -150.00

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3164 PG&E - #A ending 348-9 Acct# 9976402348-9 -1,528.38

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3161 Helping Hand Health Education Invoice# 4142 -11.00

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3163 PG&E - ending 135-3 Acct# 4378486135-3 -11.64

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3165 PG&E - ending 810-8 Acct# 5179258810-8 -56.66

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3172 Keith Bergher Inv# 030424 -67.50

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3166 PG&E - ending in 816-2 -97.51

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3162 Coastal Copy Acct# CC45 Inv# 1098999 -179.86

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3170 Streamline Invoice# 8A432981-0019 -200.00

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3169 Mission Country Disposal Acct# 4130-8101951 -210.83

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3171 Heidi Holmes-Nagy Paul's February Medicare premium -174.70

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3173 SEIU Local 620 Union dues, Check date 03/05/2024 -174.60

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3160 Graybar Financial Services Contract# 100-5910031-001 -163.24

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3167 Cambria Hardware Center Acct# 205 -162.72

03/04/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3159 US Bank Card Account ending in 3652 -671.54

03/05/2024 Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,089.87

03/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3174 Thoma Electric, Inc. Invoice# 23-1183*01 -9,900.00

03/05/2024 Check ACH CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -75.00

03/05/2024 Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,175.36

03/05/2024 Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -4,956.20

03/05/2024 Expense Payroll People -43,048.14

03/07/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3175 Kitzman Water (Culligan) Acct# 190231 -67.00

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3180 Templeton Uniforms, LLC Invoice# 5570 -183.40

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3182 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. Policy# 58022-00002 -222.72

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3181 Life Assist Invoice# 1413434 -437.96

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3178 MP Cloud Technologies Invoice# 7188 -599.00

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3177 Airgas West Invoice# 5506462501 -905.42

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3179 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. Policy# 58022-00001 -1,030.00

03/11/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3176 Dana Brancati Uniform & Mileage reimbursement -52.00

03/11/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank STOP PYMNT FEE FOR LOST CHK# 3037 -30.00

03/11/2024 Expense WORLDPAY CC -401.26

03/11/2024 Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -19,503.02

03/12/2024 Expense EDIS Bank Fee -15.00

03/13/2024 Expense EDIS FSA Reimbursement -1,008.27

03/13/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3183 Zoll Medical Corp. Invoice# 90097966 -2,091.08

03/13/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3184 Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland & Green Invoice# 64247 -1,250.00

03/13/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3185 Michael Bryant Mileage reimbursement -53.60

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3187 BoundTree Medical Inv# 85275537 & 85274210 -1,306.16

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3188 Verizon Wireless Acct# 271000184-00002 -401.55

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3186 Henry Schein Inc. Invoice# 77027245 -192.15

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3190 SEIU Local 620 Union dues, Check date 03/20/2024 -174.60

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3189 Templeton Uniforms, LLC Invoice# 5720 -138.57

03/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3191 SpectrumVoIP Acct# 8059278304 Bill# 310891 -28.70

03/20/2024 Expense Payroll People -42,024.25

03/20/2024 Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -4,967.12

03/20/2024 Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,175.36

03/20/2024 Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,089.87

03/20/2024 Bill Payment (Check) ACH WEX Bank - Invoice # 92521792 -1,804.33

03/20/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3192 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore CA041-00003 Inv# 249714 -4,122.50

03/20/2024 Check CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -75.00

03/20/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3193 Mutual of Omaha Group ID# G000BZ6W -168.00

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3196 Michael Bryant Paramedic Lic. & purchase reimbursement -271.73

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3195 CCSD Acct# 450-0245-001 -523.96

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3199 Denise Codding April 2024 health premium -679.53

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3201 Heidi Holmes-Nagy April 2024 health premium -1,025.14



Cambria Community Healthcare District
Transaction Detail by  Account

March 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, April 15, 2024   2/2

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3200 Donald Melendy April 2024 Health premium -1,279.72

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3197 Daniel Cariaga April 2024 Health premium -1,279.72

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3198 Danny Takaoka April 2024 Health premium -2,395.12

03/25/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3194 Charter Communications Acct# 824510113 0094588 -425.25

03/25/2024 Expense EDIS FSA Reimbursement -120.00

03/28/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3203 Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Services Cust# 1051980762 -191.98

03/28/2024 Expense EDIS Bank Fee -10.50

03/28/2024 Bill Payment (Check) ACH KS StateBank Ambulance -3,621.48

03/28/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 3202 Simone A. Rathbun Mileage reimbursement -31.16

03/29/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank Bank Fee -2.60

03/29/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank Bank Fee -3.50

Total for 11200 PP (5645) Operating $ -161,484.03



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

STAFF REPORT – 01 

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Linda Hendy, Administrator 

PRESENTED BY: Adam Guise, C.P.A. (Partner) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 

DATE: April 23, 2024 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit 

RECOMMENDATION:  Review and receive the following: 

o Audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  California Government Code Section 26909 requires an annual audit of the District. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The District’s change in net position was 186,118 as of June 30, 2023. This was a decrease of 
$56,575 from the prior year.   

DISCUSSION:  District staff entered into an agreement with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to audit the District’s 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. The audit found the financial statements to 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the District, as of June 30, 2023, in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  

Accounting principles require that the management’s discussion and analysis along with historical 
pension/postemployment benefit information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  

The Annual Financial Report is divided into three basic sections: 

Introductory section 

Financial section including: 

a. Independent Auditor’s Report
b. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
c. Basic Financial Statements
d. Required Supplementary Information

Findings and Responses 

CONCULSION:  Adam Guise, C.P.A. (Partner) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP will present the Audited Financial 
Report. 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. CCHD Audited Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 



Cambria Community 
Healthcare District 

FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

  MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 
          Certified Public Accounts 

June 30, 2023 

Attachment 1















4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2023 

As management of the Cambria Community Healthcare District (“District”), we offer readers of the 
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the 
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. We encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which immediately follow 
this section. 

Audited Financial Statements 

The District’s financial statements have been audited by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP, a firm of 
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide an opinion 
as to whether the financial statements of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are 
free from material misstatement. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that 
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the District’s financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are fairly presented in all material respects 
following generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. The 
independent auditors’ report is located on page 1, in the financial section of this report. 

Introduction and Background 

The Cambria Community Healthcare District (the District), was organized in 1947, under the 
authority of section 3200, et. seq., of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California. The 
District’s formation was approved by the local voting constituency and was authorized by the San 
Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors with the objective of attracting healthcare providers to 
locate their practice in the community. 

Medical offices were leased by the District from a private party and in turn, were rented (at a 
nominal amount) to a physician. The District took over the operation of the ambulance services 
from the Cambria Chamber of Commerce using volunteers via a telephone call list for emergency 
response. The ambulance was located in a shed behind the old Bank of America building. 

The District built its own "clinic" to provide medical offices that could be leased to a physician at 
a nominal rate. This building was completed on land donated by the Soto Family at its present 
location on Main Street. The District also began to purchase medical equipment for the physicians’ 
use. The District leased a portion of the facility to a healthcare organization until December 2021. 

The District is a public, tax and fee-supported special district in San Luis Obispo County, 
California. The District provides advanced life support ambulance service for the area, which 
includes the communities of Cambria, Harmony, San Simeon, and outlying areas north of the 
Monterey County line. Under a contractual agreement with the County of Monterey, the District 
also provides ambulance service in the Monterey County Coastal zone. 

The District’s mission is to improve the health of District residents by providing Emergency 
Services, Enhancing Access to Care, and promoting wellness. The District is governed by a five-
member Board of Directors. The Administrator manages the day-to-day operations of the District 
following the policies and procedures established by the Board of Directors. The Board of 
Directors meets each month. Meetings are publicly noticed and citizens are encouraged to attend. 

5



Financial Highlights 

• Total assets increased as of June 30, 2023, by $189,679 compared to 2022 and consisted
of cash, accounts receivable, and capital assets.

• Total liabilities increased by $345,107 compared to 2022, this increase mainly consists of
Non-Current Liabilities including Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), pension, long-
term disability, notes for direct borrowing, and the recording of compensated absences.

• Revenues of $2,363,042 were $21,260 or 11.8%, more than prior year revenues.
Operating revenues increased by $29,878; non-operating revenues decreased by
($8,618).

• Expenses of $2,176,974 were $77,835, or 3.6% more than the prior year.
• Aggregate net pension liabilities are $2,094,778, and net OPEB liabilities are $3,218,908.

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic 
financial statements. The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 
1) statement of net position, 2) statement of revenues, expenses, and change in net position, and
3) statement of cash flow. This report also contains other supplementary information and
statistical information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner like a 
private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and deferred outflows and 
liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference representing net position. Assets and Liabilities 
are classified as current or noncurrent. Changes within the year in total net position as presented 
on the statement of net position are based on the activity presented on the statement of revenues, 
expenses, and change in net position. 

The statement of revenues, expenses, and change in net position presents information showing 
total revenues versus total expenses and how net position changed during the fiscal year. All 
revenues earned and expenses incurred during the year are required to be classified as either 
“operating” or “nonoperating.” For the current year, all expenses incurred are considered to be 
operating. All revenues and expenses are recognized as soon as the underlying event occurs, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in 
this statement for some items that will result in the disbursement or collection of cash during future 
fiscal years (e.g. the expense associated with changes in claim liability involving cash transactions 
beyond the date of the financial statements). 

The statement of cash flows presents the changes in the cash and cash equivalents during the 
fiscal year. This statement is prepared using the direct method of cash flow. The statement breaks 
the sources and uses of cash and cash equivalents into three categories:  

1. Operating activities     2. Financing activities 3. Investing activities

The routine activities appear in the operating activities, while investment and nonoperating 
activities comprise the investing activities. Financing activities represent property taxes and 
special assessments as well as loan activity and purchases of capital assets. 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements. The notes describe the nature of 
the operations and significant accounting policies as well as clarify unique financial information. 

6



Condensed Statements of Net Position 

The assets increased by $189,679 primarily due to the increase in depreciable assets – net of 
accumulated depreciation and a slight increase to cash and capital assets. The purchase of a 
new Type III Ambulance is included in the depreciable asset account. Total liabilities increased 
by $345,107 primarily due to the newly required reporting of lease liability (GASB 87), OPEB 
obligations, and net pension liability. 

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the 
case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of the District were exceeded by liabilities and 
deferred inflows in the amount of $4,475,077. See Note 12 to the accompanying financial 
statements for a discussion of management’s plan to address the District’s net deficit.  

The composition of the District’s capital assets is fully described and disclosed in Note 4 of the 
footnotes to the financial statements. 

The composition of the District’s long-term debt is fully described and disclosed in Note 5 of the 
footnotes to financial statements. 

2023 2022 Change
Assets:

    Current and Other Assets 680,892$         675,901$           4,991$               
       Capital Assets - Noncurrent 452,958           268,270             184,688             
              Total Assets 1,133,850        944,171             189,679             

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
  Deferred Amount Pension and OPEB 1,685,740        1,410,304          275,436             

             Total Deferred Outflows

Liabilities:
         Current Liabilities 165,831           117,069             48,762               
         Noncurrent Liabilities 5,572,551        5,276,206          296,345             
              Total Liabilities 5,738,382        5,393,275          345,107             

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
        Deferred Amount Pension and OPEB 1,556,285        1,622,395          (66,110)             
             Total Deferred Inflows 1,556,285        1,622,395          (66,110)             

Net Position:
        Net Investment in Capital Assets 188,226           139,679             48,547               
        Unrestricted (4,663,303)       (4,800,874)        137,571             
             Total Net Position (4,475,077)$     (4,661,195)$      186,118$           

7



Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position 

As of June 30, 2023, the District’s total operating revenues exceeded its total expenses, 
increasing its net position to $186,118. Revenues from operating and nonoperating sources 
increased by $21,260 and operating expenses increased by $77,835 when compared to the prior 
year. 

Operating Revenues: 

Operating revenues for the District increased by $29,878 primarily due to the increases in service 
revenue. The increase is attributed to higher insurance reimbursements and an increase in 
transports for 2022-23.  

Nonoperating Revenues: 

Nonoperating revenues decreased ($8,618) when compared to the prior year. Nonoperating 
revenues consist primarily of property taxes and special assessments from the County of San 
Luis Obispo, in 2022-23 tax revenue increased by $73,559. In addition, the District records rental 
income, grant revenue, and other income netted with interest expenses from nonoperating 
sources. Rental income decreased from $30,144 in 2021-22 to $1,200 in 2022-23, the District is 
now occupying the full square footage of the facility for administrative offices and crew quarters 
and no longer leases out a portion of the facility as medical offices. The District received two 
grants in 2022-23 increasing grant revenue by $168,110.  

Operating Expenses: 

Operating expenses consist of costs incurred in connection with the ambulance operations of the 
District, primarily consisting of payroll and benefit-related expenses. The District also incurs 
general and administrative expenses related to the operations of the District Offices. Operating 
expenses increased by $77,835 in 2023 when compared to 2022, Increased costs include 
additional depreciation for equipment purchased in 2021-2022 and an increase in salaries and 
wages from the prior year. 

2023 2022 Change
Operating Revenues 843,629$          813,751$         29,878$          
Nonoperating Revenues, Net 1,516,178         1,524,796        (8,618)             
Total Revenues 2,359,807         2,338,547        21,260 

Total Operating Expenses 2,173,689         2,095,854        77,835 

Change in Net Position 186,118            242,693           (56,575)           

Net Position - Beginning of Year (4,661,195)        (4,903,888) 242,693 

Net Position - End of Year (4,475,077)$      (4,661,195)$    186,118$        

8



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEAL TH CARE DISTRICT 

ST A TEMENT OF NET POSITION - ENTERPISE FUND 
June 30, 2023 

Assets 

Current: 
Cash and investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts 

Prepaid expenses 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent: 

Right to use asset 

Less accumulated amortization 

Nondepreciable 
Depreciable assets - net of accumulated depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred OPEB 
Deferred pensions 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities 

Current: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll 

Interest payable 

Current portion - accrued compensated leave 

Current portion - lease liability 

Current portion - notes from direct borrowing 
Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent: 
Accrued compensated leave 
Lease liability 
Notes from direct borrowing 
OPEB liability 
Net pension liability 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred OPEB 
Deferred pensions 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

9 

$ 505,020 

152,884 

22,988 
680,892 

98,610 

(44,654) 

5,063 
393,939 
452,958 

1,133,850 

729,247 
956,493 

1,685,740 

9,554 
60,867 

22,386 

20,606 

52,418 
165,831 

67,157 
32,979 

158,729 
3,218,908 
2,094,778 
5,572,551 
5,738,382 

1,311,559 
244,726 

1,556,285 

188,226 
(4,663,303) 

$ (4,475,077) 























































CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BOARD AGENDA STAFF REPORT – 02 

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Board President, Cecilia Montalvo 

DATE: April 23, 2024 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  Operations Manager and Supervisor Job Descriptions and Compensation 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation to approve Manager of Operations and Operations Supervisor 
job descriptions and compensation.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  Update salary schedule in the amount of $16,800. 

DISCUSSION:  In October 2023, the vacant position of Director of Operations was filled with three Interim 
Supervisors, each full-time field Paramedics temporarily assumed supervisory duties. Within the past six 
months, Interim Supervisors have brought their talents and expertise to cover the vacancy, and have 
successfully shared the duties of the Director of Operations position, focusing on assigned responsibilities. 

On March 24, 2024, the Board of Directors approved the new management structure eliminating the 
Director of Operations Administrative position and creating three new positions including Operations 
Manager – Field Paramedic and Operations Supervisor (2) Field Paramedics.   

The District participated in a SEIU “Meet and Confer” to review the new job descriptions and salary 
schedule.  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Operations Manager job description
2. Operations Supervisor job description
3. Proposed wage compensation
4. Management organizational chart

BOARD ACTION:   

Date of Vote: April 23, 2024 

UNANIMOUS: __ 

MONTALVO___ MUMPER___FEDOROFF___ KULESA___ MILEUR___ 



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
Manager of Operations 

(CCHD Bylaws Article V)

The Manager of Operations is responsible for overseeing the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
operation of the Cambria Community Healthcare District.  This includes the supervision of the 
recruitment, training, and daily activities of CCHD’s paramedics and emergency medical 
technicians (EMTs) , the oversight of clinical and service quality, and the assurance of efficiency 
and effectiveness in the services provided by the District. The Manager of Operations serves as 
the primary liaison with the County of San Luis Obispo’s EMS agency, as well as State agencies 
involved in the regulation of emergency medical response.  The Manager of Operations is also a 
key liaison with the community and its residents.  

Necessary Experience, Licenses, and Education 

The Manager of Operations shall have extensive operations experience in the field of 
EMS.  He/She will be a licensed paramedic in the State of California with all the required criteria 
established under Section 2.10.005 for the EMT-P position.  He/she must Possess  a valid Class C 
driver’s license with a driving record acceptable to the District (California license required within 
three months.) 

Supervision Received and Exercised 

Reports to and follows the direction of the Board of Directors. Works from general directives 
and/or the defined mission of the organization. Supervises two Operations Supervisors and 
directly or indirectly supervises all EMTs and Paramedics employed by the CCHD.  Closely 
coordinates activities with the Administrator/Director of Finance. 

Responsibilities and Oversight 

Duties may include by are not limited to: 

 Operation of the ambulance services provided by the District. This includes
responsibility for providing direction to all District staff other than those under the
direction of the Administrator/Director of Finance.

 Schedules EMS personnel, reviews employee timecards for accuracy. Ensures adequate
ambulance staffing at optimum cost.

 Responsible for ensuring that patient care reports are complete and that County
statistical information is submitted as required.

Attachment 1



 Identified necessary training needs of operations staff and either provides that training
or ensures that such training is made available through others.

 Through the supervision  of two Operations Supervisors, ensures that the CCHD fleet of
ambulances is in good working order, that routine maintenance of facilities is being
performed, that necessary supplies and medications are in stock, and that storage and
reporting standards for narcotic pharmaceuticals are being met. Coordinates with
Operations Supervisors to ensure continuous Adam 2 on-call availability.

 Partners with outside private and public organizations to better serve the community.

 Provides written and oral communications to the Board relating to the operations of
the District.

 Maintains District policies and procedures related to operations.

 Attends EMSA meetings.  Attends meetings/seminars of other agencies to enhance
operational knowledge applicable to the District including but not limited to the Fire
Safe Focus Group.

 Ensures compliance with local County and State regulations related to EMS operations.

 Provides support to the District Board, Board Committees, and Administrator/Director
of Finance by attending the monthly meeting of the Board and committees as
requested, producing a monthly operations report and ambulance activity report,  and
providing information necessary for the timely production of the annual capital and
operating budgets. He/she will inform the Board of all significant or important matters
concerning the EMS activities of the CCHD.

 Other duties as requested by the Board or the Administrator/Director of Finance.

Date: ____________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Timothy Nurge, Manager of Operations 

_________________________________________ 
Cecilia Montalvo, President, Board of Directors 



Cambria Community Healthcare District –Opera�ons Supervisor 

Supervisory roles for the opera�on of the CCHD shall be shared between two full-�me paramedics 
and report directly to the Manager of Opera�ons.  The supervisor on duty shall have oversight of 
employees, clinical opera�ons, and EMSA coordina�on during that shi�. In the event vaca�ons, CTO, 
or sick �me is scheduled for the Manager of Opera�ons or Supervisor, “Adam 2” coverage (EMSA 
emergency contact) will be assigned on a rota�ng basis.   

Any event rela�ng to a poten�al viola�on of policy, or a poten�al quality of care concern shall be 
reported to the Manager of Opera�ons.   

Posi�on 1 (Opera�ons Supervisor 1) 

 Sta�on Supplies
 Perform weekly Inventory
 Submit the Order list as needed to the Office Manager

 Medical Supplies and Medica�ons
 Perform regular inventory to maintain PAR levels
 Placing medical supply orders as needed
 Coordinate annual renewal licensing for medical supply ordering and obtain necessary

signatures from the Medical Director
 Perform monthly stock inventory and pull expired supplies/medica�ons
 Meet with the Administrator/Director of Finance monthly to monitor the supplies

budget
 Review medical supply order invoices and unit expired medica�on documenta�on

forms
 Perform a quarterly inventory of all EWEC kits and submit to OES as required

 Uniforms
 Maintain PAR levels for department hats and t-shirts
 Order uniforms for new employees and replace damaged uniforms per policy and

procedures manual
 Create employee badges and order name plates as needed

 Radios
 Coordinate programming of new radio equipment through County communica�ons
 Coordinate installa�on of new radio equipment
 Maintain Inventory list of radio equipment

Attachment 2



 Coordinate renewal of FCC licensing for the District as needed

 Opera�ons Reports
Prepare monthly Opera�ons Report and  Ambulance Ac�vity Report as assigned in the 
absence of the Manager of Opera�ons 

 Regular Board Mee�ngs
 Present the Opera�ons Report at monthly Board mee�ngs as assigned in the absence

of the Manager of Opera�ons

 Review PCR’s when on duty
 Perform QI/QA
 Report discrepancies in County protocols or policies to the Manager of Opera�ons

 EMSA Mee�ngs
 Atend Opera�ons, QI, and EMCC mee�ngs as assigned in the absence of the Manager

of Opera�ons
 Report mee�ng summaries to the Manager of Opera�ons

 Coverage/Point of Contact
 Adam 2 Coverage on a rota�ng schedule
 EMSA Point of Contact
 MedCom Point of Contact
 Supervisory contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues
 Allied Agency Emergency Contact

 Other
 Provide back-up scheduling in the absence of the Manager of Opera�ons
 Fill out required Workmen's Compensa�on paperwork for a work-related injury or

illness and report to the Administrator/Director of Finance the next business day
 Perform required inves�ga�on and follow Department Policies and Procedures in the

event a unit is involved in a collision and immediately no�fy the Manager of Opera�ons
and the Administrator/Director of Finance

 Review opera�ons email when on shi�
 Respond to or forward messages to the appropriate contact person

 Crew Evalua�ons
 Complete evalua�ons for full-�me employees



Posi�on 2 – (Opera�ons Supervisor 2) 

 Controlled Substances
 Track and maintain logs/movement forms per County and DEA requirements
 Create new user access for Knox Safes
 Submit quarterly report to LEMSA
 Report Discrepancies to the Manager of Opera�ons and EMSA as required. Order

narco�cs to maintain PAR levels
 Maintain unit PAR levels for narco�c medica�ons to ensure unit readiness
 Monitor and file unit Controlled Substance signature logs
 Complete all required DEA or County paperwork

 Unit Maintenance
 Coordinate regular unit equipment and unit maintenance including oil changes, �re

rota�ons, and brakes per manufacturer recommenda�ons
 Coordinate repairs for units and unit equipment
 Order necessary supplies and equipment for regular unit maintenance by staff i.e., Air

compressor for filling �res, brushes, and buckets for washing units, replacement bulbs

 Facility Maintenance
 Coordinate rou�ne sta�on maintenance and repairs
 Maintain needed tools and supplies for sta�on maintenance
 Primary contact for Proper�es and Facili�es Commitee

 Opera�ons Reports
 Provide monthly summary of assigned du�es to Manager of Opera�ons for

Opera�ons Report

 Reviewing PCR’s when on duty
 Perform QI/QA
 Report discrepancies in county protocols or policies to the Manager of Opera�ons

 EMSA Mee�ngs
 Atend Opera�ons, QI, and EMCC mee�ngs as assigned in the absence of the

Manager of Opera�ons
 Report mee�ng summaries to the Manager of Opera�ons

 Coverage/Point of Contact
 Adam 2 Coverage on a rota�ng schedule
 EMSA Point of Contact
 MedCom Point of Contact
 Supervisory contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues
 Allied Agency Emergency Contact



 Other
 Provide back-up scheduling in the absence of the Manager of Opera�ons
 Fill out required Workmen's Compensa�on paperwork for a work-related injury or

illness and report to the Administrator/Director of Finance the next business day
 Perform required inves�ga�on and follow Department Policies and Procedures in the

event a unit is involved in a collision and immediately no�fy the Manager of Opera�ons
and the Administrator/Director of Finance

 MedCom Point of Contact
 Supervisor contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues

 Review opera�ons email when on shi�
 Respond or forward the message to the appropriate contact person

 Crew Evalua�ons
 Complete evalua�ons for full-�me employees



CCHD  Proposed Opera�ons Wages 

Opera�ons Manager (1) In the Field 

Yearly Addi�onal Salary: $24,000 
Addi�onal Hourly Rate at 279 hours/month: $7.20 per hour 
(87 Hours of Regular Time/35 Hours of Over�me=52.5 hours) per pay period 

Opera�ons Supervisor S�pend (2) In the Field 

Yearly Addi�onal Salary: $14,400 x2= 28,000 
Addi�onal Hourly Rate: $4.31/hour 
(87 Hours of Regular Time/35 Hours of Over�me=52.5 hours) per pay period 

Addi�onal Expenses 
Adam 2 On Call ($120/shi� x 5 Shi�s/month): $600/month or $7,200/year 
Mee�ng Reimbursement/Mileage: Average $200/month or $2,400/year 

Director of Opera�ons and Supervisors serve as full-�me Paramedics, 10 shi�s per month, and receive benefits 
including medical/dental and CalPERS pension. Addi�onal pension costs for s�pends are iden�fied.  

CCHD Years of Service

July 1, 2023  

A B C D E 10 - F 15 - G 20 - H

EMT
17.25$          17.60$          17.95$          18.31$          18.67$          19.05$          19.43$          19.81$          57,757.20$    66,328.08$     

EMT Shift Overtime 25.88$          26.39$          26.92$          27.46$          28.01$          28.57$          29.14$          29.72$          

PARAMEDIC-I                                            
20.50$          20.91$          21.33$          21.75$          22.19$          22.63$          23.09$          23.55$          68,634.00$    78,841.20$     

PARAMEDIC Shift Overtime 30.75$          31.37$          31.99$          32.63$          33.28$          33.95$          34.63$          35.32$          

Operations Supervisor   24.81$          25.22$          25.64$          26.06$          26.50$          26.94$          27.40$          27.86$          83,068.08$    93,275.28$     

Ops Supervisor Shift Overtime 37.22$          37.83$          38.46$          39.10$          39.75$          40.42$          41.09$          41.79$          

Operations Manager  27.70$          28.11$          28.53$          28.95$          29.39$          29.83$          30.29$          30.75$          92,739.60$    102,946.80$  

Ops Director Shift Overtime 41.55$          42.17$          42.79$          43.43$          44.08$          44.75$          45.43$          46.12$          

PARAMEDIC-II   Supervisor                                        Per month $400 Per Year $4,800

Position Title
SALARY SCHEDULE - STEPS (2% increase per step) Longevity Pay

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Salary Schedule SEIU Local 620 

2023-2025

Annual 
Minimum

Annual 
Maximum

Prior Director Posi�on $90,000 
Director of Opera�ons $24,000 
(2) Supervisors $28,000 
Adam 2 Coverage $ 7,200 
EMSA Mee�ngs $ 2,400 
CalPERS Pension $ 3,300 $12,375 
Medical/Dental 80-85% $22,259 
Total Cost: $64,900 $124,634 

Attachment 3



Cambria Community Healthcare District 

Attachment 4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BOARD AGENDA STAFF REPORT – 03 

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Laurie Mileur, Ph.D., Director 

DATE: April 23, 2024 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  General Obligation Bond Update 

RECOMMENDATION: The Facility Project Ad Hoc Committee recommends placing the New Ambulance 
Station Fact Sheet on the District website.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  No additional cost was identified. 

DISCUSSION:  In March 2024 the Board of Directors approved moving forward with placing a General 
Obligation Bond on the November 2024 ballot to secure funds needed to replace the aging ambulance 
station located at 2515 Main Street, Cambria.  

The Facility Project Committee has created a New Ambulance Station Fact Sheet, providing the history of 
the District facility, project needs, what the bond measure would mean to our community, what efforts 
were made to secure grant funding, and innovative plans to decrease the proposed ambulance stations 
initial size and project cost. 

The committee is finalizing a timeline to identify due dates for required County filings, create and 
distribute marketing materials, identify community stakeholders, schedule public outreach, and prepare 
Board resolutions for future meetings. 

As we move forward with placing a new bond measure on the upcoming November 2024 ballot, the open 
line of communication with District employees is an important aspect of our success. A new bulletin board 
will be placed in the crew breakroom, with regularly updated information on the bond measure, station 
updates, and (FAQs) frequently asked questions by employees. Staff workshops will be scheduled inviting 
employees to learn first-hand information from our bond advisors, and committee members, in addition, 
employees will have input on the interior floorplan of the new facility. 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Fact Sheet 

BOARD ACTION:  None 

UNANIMOUS: __ 
MONTALVO___ MUMPER___FEDOROFF___ KULESA___ MILEUR___ 



New Ambulance Station - Fact Sheet 

 Cambria Community Healthcare District 

History 

Established in 1947, the Cambria Community Healthcare District (CCHD or District) provides 
Advanced Life Support ambulance service and community health education, serving the 
communities of Cambria, San Simeon, Harmony, and the surrounding North Coast of San Luis 
Obispo County. At times, CCHD covers areas within SLO County through the San Luis Obispo 
County Emergency Medical Service Agency cooperative system. 

The District provides 24-hour emergency ambulance service to over 6,500 residents and over 
one million annual visitors within a 310 square mile area from the Monterey County line in the 
north, Villa Creek Road in the south, and the crest of SR 46 in the east. By providing emergency 
response and ambulance transport, CCHD supports “Minutes Matter”, delivering locally-based 
ambulance services to respond in ten minutes or less within Cambria. The shorter response time 
improves survival and recovery from emergencies such as stroke, heart attack, automobile 
accidents, etc, as every minute of response time is critical for our patients. 

The District facility located at 2515 Main Street is a 67-year-old building in need of major 
infrastructure improvements. The building is beyond its useful lifespan and retrofitting is not 
economically feasible. 

With the identified need to replace the aging facility, the District Board of Directors will place a 
general obligation bond on the upcoming November 2024 ballot. 

Why a New Measure? 

The District is seeking funding for a new ambulance station. The proposed new station will ensure 
a safe working environment for our first responders and administrative staff and provide safer 
living quarters for our Paramedics and, EMTs. In addition, an apparatus bay will allow ambulances 
to be securely garaged and protected from the corrosive coastal environment thereby extending 
vehicle service life. The new ambulance station will meet all code requirements and be designed 
and constructed to resist fire, earthquake, or high winds assuring first responder safety and fleet 
readiness which in turn, enhances community safety when emergencies or natural disasters 
occur.  

DRAFT 4.23.24 



CCHD Measure History - What has changed? 

In November 2022, the District placed Measure G-22 an $8.5 million bond measure on the ballot, 
and achieved 61.4% of voter support, just slightly below the required percentage needed to pass. 
Throughout 2023, CCHD Board members and Property and Facilities committee members 
continued to work on creating innovative plans to decrease the proposed ambulance station's 
size and project cost. By listening to feedback from community members and first responders, 
the District modified its approach and decreased the cost from $8.5 million to $6.5 million. Then 
in March of 2024, CCHD received a Community Projects Funding Grant sponsored by 
Congressman Jimmy Panetta in the amount of $1 million to begin phase one of the facility 
replacement. The remaining $5.5 million is necessary for the project completion of the new 
ambulance station and apparatus bay. 

What will the passage of the measure mean for our community? 

The passing of the 2024 bond measure would most importantly help assure our community that 
residents and visitors will continue to receive the best possible local emergency medical care and 
ambulance transports for decades. In addition, the new ambulance station will ensure a safe 
working environment for our critical first responders and EMS professionals as well as our 
administrative staff. 

How can I be sure that funds will be spent on improving our ambulance 
station? 

By law, all bond funds must be spent locally and cannot be taken by the state. Funds can only be 
spent on healthcare facilities and not on the salaries of staff or administrators. In addition, a local 
independent oversight committee will be established to ensure the funds are properly spent. 

What will the measure cost? 

The tax rate per property is estimated to be less than $8 per $100,000 of assessed valuation. (It’s 
important not to confuse assessed valuation with market value. Assessed valuations are the 
values placed on property by the County and are almost always lower than market values). Check 
your property tax statement for your current assessed valuation.  

For more information visit Cambria-healthcare.org or call 805-927-8304 


	AGENDA
	A. OPENING
	B. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
	C. CONSENT AGENDA
	D. REPORTS
	E. REGULAR BUSINESS
	F. DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

	1.Financial Staff Report - BOD 4.23.24.pdf
	March 2024 Financial Report.pdf
	March  YTD 2023-24

	BANK FINANCIALS_.pdf
	March 2024


	Cambria Healthcare District  June 2023 Financial Audit.pdf
	audit cover.pdf
	Cambria Community Healthcare District
	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	June 30, 2023


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Board Agenda   April 23, 2024.pdf
	AGENDA
	A. OPENING
	B. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
	C. CONSENT AGENDA
	D. REPORTS
	E. REGULAR BUSINESS
	F. DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS





